From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista; BAIVATU, Manasa; DUBE, Tafadzwa
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Requesting Call Data Record_ Threatening Caller_ (Cell # 0300-3329090)

Dear Imran,

As requested,

Please see attached police statement (Bail statement) submitted by accused in case of cited
matter.

This is for your information and further consideration.

Dr Asif Ali Zardari
PPEO / WHO / SINDH
asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:49 AM

To: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ASLAM,
Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Requesting Call Data Record_ Threatening Caller_ (Cell # 0300-3329090)

Dear Dr.Asif,

Please share your feedback on below recommendation as we have to proceed salary for the month of
March 2020.

Regards,
Imran

From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:17 PM

To: 'ALI, Asif'

Cc: 'BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie'; 'ASLAM, Shaista'; 'BAIVATU, Manasa'; 'DESTA, Kassahun Mitiku';
naila@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: Requesting Call Data Record_ Threatening Caller_ (Cell # 0300-3329090)

Dear Dr.Asif,
Reference to below email UCPO Ms.Shabnam Shirazi has served Show cause letter on account of
“Bullying and Intimidating attitude”. In her response she has admitted that the Threat caller is her

cousin while denied that she had not communicated to him (Caller) to interfere in her matter.

As she has admitted in her response in this regard show cause will lead to termination as per SOP’s.


mailto:asifa@who.int

Furthermore it is also suggested that written personal Bond ( Submitted by caller to Police station) shall
be documented for future compliance (if required).

Show cause letter and UCPO response is attached here for your kind review and approval.

Regards,
[ ]

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Imran Ali

Regional Coordinator-Sindh

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cell# 0346-8503322

From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; ASLAM, Shaista; BAIVATU, Manasa; DESTA, Kassahun Mitiku
Subject: Fw: Requesting Call Data Record_ Threatening Caller_ (Cell # 0300-3329090)

Dear Imran,

With reference to below trail of emails this evident that Ms Shabnam Shirazi UCPO of UC7
Landhi has been involved in threatening the PEO Landhi-Malir District Korangi Dr Murtaza
through third person. Further Police has provided the investigation information to our office
which is mentioned below. Also | am attaching the email sent from PEO Dr Murtaza.

Please take necessary and immediate action on the matter. If you need additional information,
please let me know.
REGARDS

Dr Asif Ali Zardari
PPEO-WHO-PEI-SINDH

From: MUHAMMAD BUGHIO, Ghulam <muhammadbughiog@who.int>

Sent: Friday, February 28,2020 7:42 PM

To: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: BAIVATU, Manasa <baivatum@who.int>; BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; DESTA,
Kassahun Mitiku <destak@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>

Subject: FW: Requesting Call Data Record_ Threatening Caller_ (Cell # 0300-3329090)

Dear Dr. Asif,
As discussed the information was collected from Shah Faisal Police is as follows:

Accused Caller: Mr. Shahzad Abbasi, R/O B/583 Orangi Town. His female friend name is Shabnam
SHERAZI of Landhi.

Submitted for your information please.


mailto:Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

My Best Regards,
GM BUGHIO

From: MUHAMMAD BUGHIO, Ghulam

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9:03 PM

To: BAIVATU, Manasa <baivatum@who.int>

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; DESTA, Kassahun Mitiku <destak@who.int>;
DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; MOHAMMED, Andre Rasheed <amohammed@who.int>; ALI, Asif
<asifa@who.int>; TALPUR, Ghulam Murtaza <talpurg@who.int>; BUKHARI, Naqgi <bukharin@who.int>
Subject: FW: Requesting Call Data Record_ Threatening Caller_ (Cell # 0300-3329090)

Dear Manasa,

With reference to the subject, please be informed that Shah Faisal Police were able to trace the suspect
who hurled threats to Dr. Murtaza Talpur with the help of CDR today. He was brought to the police
station for preliminary investigation.

It was later revealed that the suspect did that act out of anger as one of the female UCPQ’s contract
whom he was having friendship was not further extended due to her poor performance in Landhi Town.

The matter was discussed with Dr. Murtaza and others relevant for further necessary action. And it was
decided with consensus that police should warn the suspect, receive personal bond in writing, and
release the person on the condition not to involve any such act in future. Otherwise police shall register
criminal case against him as per law.

Police, then released the suspect after receiving written personal bond and complaint status is closed.
Submitted for your information please.

My Best Regards,
GM BUGHIO

From: MUHAMMAD BUGHIO, Ghulam

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 8:59 PM

To: 'khatrigdj@yahoo.com' <khatrigdj@yahoo.com>

Cc: BAIVATU, Manasa <baivatum@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; DESTA, Kassahun
Mitiku <destak@who.int>; BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>;
TALPUR, Ghulam Murtaza <talpurg@who.int>; BUKHARI, Naqgi <bukharin@who.int>; MOHAMMED,
Andre Rasheed <amohammed@who.int>

Subject: Requesting Call Data Record_ Threating Caller_ (Cell # 0300-3329090)

Dear Gopal Das (DIB Police East Zone)

Greetings from WHO Sindh Polio Program Initiative and please accept our gratitude for the continuous
support received from East Police under the leadership of DIG East and DIB East Zone enabling
eradication of Polio Program Activities.

Please be informed that our WHO Staff Dr. Ghulam Murtaza Talpur (Polio Eradication Officer Cell #
0346-3601120) received a call from an unidentified caller through Cell # 0300-3329090 today at about
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1150hrs in the remit of Shah Faisal Colony Police Station, SSP Korangi Town. The unknown caller was
threatening our PEO Dr. Murtaza Talpur asking him not to put pressure on UC level staff (probably Union
Council Polio Officer (UCPO)_ Third Party personnel) otherwise he might face the dire consequences.

| am therefore, kindly requesting you to please assign SHO/SDPO Shah Faial Colony PS to kindly look into
the matter to help trace the identity of the caller/persons used the caller for threatening purpose for
further necessary action as per law.

BEST REGARDS,

GHULAM MUHAMMAD BUGHIO
Security Assistant, Sindh | World Health Organization | Cell No. +92 300 7080678 & +92 300 8290039
muhammadbughiog@who.int |bughio555@yahoo.com |Skype: bughio555_2
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